Tre New York CiTy DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
JOEL I. KLEIN, Chancellor

Michael Best, General Counsel

April 21, 2006

Betsy Combier, President

The E-Accountability Foundation
315 East 65 Street

New York, NY 10021

Re: FOIL Request #4191

Dear Ms. Combier:

I am in receipt of your check in the amount of $5.75 for the following copies of documents
responsive to your Freedom of Information request. '

ltem #1 - Employment contracts of R. Crew, H. Levy, and J. Klein:

The employment coniracts for Rudolph Crew and Harold Levy are attached. There
are no responsive documents for Joel Klein.

ltem #2 — Employment contracts of the Deputy Chancellors, Regional Superintendents, Deputy

Superintendents, Local Instructiona!  Superintendents, and  Community
Superintendents for 2003, 2004, and 2005:
There are no documents responsive io your request.

Sincerely,

S. e [ ety [ate

Susan W. Holtizman
Central Records Accese Officer

Att.

Office of Lece! Services ¢ &

£2 Chembers Sreet « Room 308 ¢ NY, NY 10007
Telephore: 212-374-288C o T2y 212-374-5596



